Date: August 23, 2013

To: Steve Lewis, City Manager
From: Jud Foster, Director of Parks and Recreatlotq 'U&
Subject: Change Order Number Two for Legacy Park
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The City Clerk’s office has advised that it is not necessary to place our second
change order request for Legacy Park on the City Council agenda for
consideration. The total amount of the requested change order is $13,506, which
falls within the limits of approval allowed by the City Manager. Accordingly, |
am requesting your approval of the attached Change Order.

Following isa description for each of the items in this change order:

1. Furnish and install additional concrete block and decorative block on
the backside of the 24th Avenue south entry wall and apply water
repellant and sealer to all concrete block. Actual on-site grades
revealed more surface area of the backside of the wall, designed and
built as exposed concrete, which is very visible to north bound traffic
on 24th Avenue. The cost for this item is $7,744.

2. Increase four storm drain inlets located on the west side of the pond to
accommodate 30 storm drain pipe. These inlets were originally sized
for smaller storm drain and accept surface drainage from the berm area
west of the pond. The cost for this item is $2,663.

. Remove additional asphalt from existing roadway to accommodate
construction of new crosswalk where the south “wishbone” entry drive
intersects with Legacy Park Drive. The UNP Developer built more of
the asphalt road base than was originally anticipated. The cost for this
item is $1,232.

4. Install 2" blow-off fitting necessary for flushing restroom water line.
The water supply line feeding the restroom facility is a dead-end line.
City inspectors requested adding this fitting to accommodate ﬂushing
the line if it ever needed to be repaired. The cost for this 1tem is
$1,867.

Scott Howard, our primary consultant on this project, and Kathryn Walker,
Assistant City Attorney, have reviewed and approved this request.
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